Indian Hills General Improvement District
Board of Trustees

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary/Treasurer Trustee Trustee
Robert Stulac Robert Garcia Russ Siegman Vicky Lufrano Dale Dunham
April 10, 2024

Regular Board Meeting 6:00 P.M.
District Board Room
3394 James Lee Park Road
Carson City, NV
89705
(775) 267-2805

MISSIONSTATEMENT
The Mission of the District is to provide, within its Charter, those public facilities and services which
maintain and improve the quality of life of its resident families and to maintain and operate those
facilities and services at the highest quality and in the most cost-effective manner possible, with the
intent to continue to do so for a growing population of residents.

It is the intent of the Board of Trustees to protect the dignity of citizens who wish to comment before the Board. It
is also the Board of Trustees’ wish to provide the citizens of the district with an environment that upholds the
highest professional standards.

In order to ensure that every citizen desiring to speak before the Board has the opportunity to express his/her
opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain from making comments, hand clapping or making any remarks or
gestures that may interrupt, interfere, or prevent the speaker from commenting on any present or future project.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, IHGID is prohibited from discriminating on
the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To
file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20250-94 10, or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity
provider, employer, and lender.

Communication for Hearing Impaired: Nevada Relay Service is available by calling 711. The TTY or HCO
(hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868, Voice only is 800-326-6888, VCO (voice carry over) is
800-326-4013.

Notice to Persons with Disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or
accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the District Office in writing at 3394 James Lee Park Road,
Carson City, NV 89705, or by calling 267-2805 at least 24 hours in advance,

Following is the Agenda, which is also posted on IHGID's website at: www.indianhitlsnevada.com




AGENDA

6:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting

1.
.3

3.

Call to Order - Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Interest Comment (No Action)

The public may comment on any subject that is pertinent to IHGID. The public may comment on any item that is on
this agenda at the time it is discussed. Therefore, the public is encouraged and permitted to make comments on any
non-agenda items during the public interest comment period. Comments may be limited by the discretion of the
Chair and may not exceed three (3) minutes. Please note that the Board is prohibited by law from deliberating or
taking action on issues raised by the public that are not listed on this agenda.

Approval of Agenda-Chairman

Items on this agenda may be taken out of order. Two or more agenda items may be combined
for consideration. Any item appearing on this agenda may be removed, or its discussion
delayed at any time.

e Motion
e Vole

PUBLIC HEARING FOR WATER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of Trustees of the Indian Hills General
Improvement District, Nevada, to amend the monthly basic service fee charged for water
service provided by the Indian Hills G.1.D. by increasing the Water Basic Service Fee Flat
Rate per month as show below: (General Manager, Chris Johnson)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate:
Service Size: Existing
Rate: Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
6/1/2024 6/1/2025 6/1/2026 6/1/2027 6/1/2028
3/4" $36.22 $38.03 $39.93 $41.93 $44.03 $46.23
1" $56.60 $59.43 $62.40 $65.52 $68.80 $72.24
1.5% $118.28 $124.19 $130.40 $136.92 $143.77 $150.96
2" $173.87 $182.56 $191.69 $201.27 $211.33 $221.90
3 $290.36 $304.88 $320.12 $336.13 $352.94 $370.59
4" $586.53 $615.86 $646.65 $678.08 $712.93 $748.58
6" $856.34 $899.16 $944.12 $901.33 $1,040.90 $1,092.95
8" $1.292.75 $1.357.39 $1.425.26 $1,496.52 $1,571.35 $1,649.92

Open Public Comment
Close Public Comment
Close Public Hearing for Water



PUBLIC HEARING FOR SEWER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of Trustees of the Indian Hills General
Improvement District, Nevada, to amend the monthly service fees charged for sewer service
provided by the Indian Hills G.LD. by increasing the Sewer Flat Rate Fee per month from
$41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two, from $46.00 up to
$48.30 in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four and from $50.72 up to $53.26

in year five. (General Manager, Chris Johnson)

e Open Public Comment
¢ Close Public Comment
¢ Close Public Hearing for Sewer

Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024R-01 establishing a new Water
Basic Service Fee Flat Fee by increasing the Water Basic Service Fee Flat Rate per month
as shown below. (General Manager, Chris Johnson)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate:
Service Size: Existing
Rate: Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
6/1/2024 6/1/2025 6/1/2026 6/1/2027 6/1/2028
3/4" $36.22 $38.03 $39.93 $41.93 $44.03 $46.23
" $56.60 $59.43 $62.40 $65.52 $68.80 $72.24
1.5" $118.28 $124.19 $130.40 $136.92 $143.77 $150.96
2" $173.87 $182.56 $191.,69 $201.27 $211.33 $221.90
3" $290.36 $304.88 $320.12 $336.13 $352.94 $370.59
4" $586.53 $615.86 $646.65 $678.98 $712.93 $748.58
6" $856.34 $899.16 $944.12 $991.33 $1,040.90 $1,092.95
8" $1,292.75 $1.357.39 $1425.26 $1,496,52 $1,571.35 $1,649.92

¢ Board of Trustees Discussion
® Open Public Comment
e (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024R-02 establishing a new residential
and commercial Sewer Rate Flat Fee by increasing the Sewer Rate Flat Fee per month from
$41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two, from $46.00 up to
$48.30 in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four and from $50.72 up to $53.26 in
year five. (General Manager, Chris Johnson)

e Board of Trustees Discussion
® Open Public Comment
¢ (Close Public Comment



9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

Reports to the Board:

a. General Manager Report
1. Administrative
2. Water
3. Wastewater
b. District Accountant Report
C. Engineer Report
d. Attorney Report

# Board of Trustees Discussion
* Open Public
e (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to adopt the Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.
(General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District Accountant Stacie Cobb)

e Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public Comment
e (Close Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft Minutes from the March 20, 2024, Board
meeting.

e Board of Trustees Discussion
e Open Public
¢ Close Public Comment

Chairman and Trustees Reports, Correspondence

Under this item the Board Members will briefly identify relevant communications received
by them before the meeting, or meetings attended, or potential business of the district. No
action will be taken on any of these items, but a member may request such an item or topic
be placed on a future agenda.

Adjournment

This agenda is posted at www.indianhillsnevada.com, https://notice.nv.gov and at the following locations:

As of 8:30 A.M., April 5, 2024, by

District Main Office, 3394 James Lee Park Road

Gﬁm 4
VM.ﬂ}HJ




AGENDA ITEM 5.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR WATER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of
Trustees of the Indian Hills General Improvement
District, Nevada, to amend the monthly basic
service fee charged for water service provided by
the Indian Hills G.I.D. by increasing the Water
Basic Service Fee Flat Rate per month.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson)



g

"G0BZ-L9Z-GLL & 800 JouISIq 8y} 0} suogsenb yooup aseald

‘SjuBWaAcIdWI BINIONSEAUI puUny O} AJISS808U 3Y) S108148) YoIUm 8|npayos 9} mau e Jdope o) si BuuesH aliand ‘¥Z0Z ‘01 1udy ey} je pieog
8y Jo usjuI 8y ‘a3 Jad sjes jey Alyuow e pabieyd aq |im Ajjenb Jejemelsem pJEpUE)s Jusjeainbe-lenuepisal e abJeydsip yoiym sjuswiysi|qe)se |e1ssewwo)

9zes$ zL 088 0s'8vs 00°9%$ 18'EYS TR
ey oseg | ojey esen | ojeposeg | ewyeseg | eeyesed | g
g Jeep ¥ ieep € JBBA Z 1RO L JBOA
-ab1eyd Jamas Ajyuow Bugsixa ay) aseasoui 0) uopoe Buuapisuod si preog sy
TeEv9Ls | seuzsls | zsoer'ls | 9zsz¥is | ecuse'rs | sczeT'ts =
§6'260'LS | 06°0v0'LS £€°1664 ZL'rres 91°668% vE'958S ud
8s'8vLS £6°ZLLS 86'8.9% §9°9p9¢ 99'519% £5°985$ ¥
65°08$ v6'25¢% c1'9ees TL0zES 88'70E$ 9£'0623$ =
06'LZ2$ £E1ITS LZ'102$ 69°'L6LS 99°281$ LB'ELTS ut
se0sis | Luemis z6'9E1L8 0t'0Els 6LvZIs | sTEITs U
vZTLS 08'89$ zg'sas ov-zes tvess 08955 -
£T9v$ £ovr$ £6'1v$ £6°6£$ £0'8c$ Tz9es {¥Lozi91/2 pencsdde) .o/
9Z|S aQinleg
ey eseg | eyeyeseg | eleyeseg | ojyoeseg | eeyosed | g ...
G IRGA ¥ Jee) € Jeep Zdeop | JBOA !

:99) 99IAI9S JISEq Jojem Ayjuow Bupsixe ay) aseasoul 0} uoioe Buuapisuod S| pieog ayL

uawesibe jesope)u| 8y} 0) SeseIdUl puR S)$09 [euonesado Buisy ‘sjuawiaAacsdwl aINorulseyUl puny o} A)ISSeosu By} Sjoajal Yoiym snpeyos 9e) mau e jdope o) i
Buueapn 21qnd ‘$zZ0zZ ‘01 JUdy 8y} 1B pJeog oy} JO Judjul 3yl L0z 2ouls pabueyoun uaaq aAey 1213sig 2Y) Aq papiaoid ad1AI8S JaMaS PUE JIJEM 10} S99} JuaLng 3y |

‘BuuesH 211qnd PeINPayos sy} Je uosiad Ul pajiAul OS|e S] JUSUWIWOID JIiNd "S99} Jey S]BJ JOMeS puB JSJem By} SSNISIP [jIm
pJeog ay asaym Sugaaw ssajsiu] Jo pieog ‘$Z0z ‘0L Iudy ay} pusie o} payaul s1911Gnd 8yl ‘50268 AN ‘AID uosie) ‘vi ‘pY ded 987 sawer yEEE ‘wooipeod
QIOHI 241 1. pley eq jim BuuesH aignd syl ‘10ujsiq eyl Aq pebieyo seay jey ajel a0jA1as Jamas pue Jajem jJuaund ay) Buipuswe uonnjossy e jo uondope JapIsuod
0} Buueay| 211qngd € ploy |im JOISI U} JO S83)SNIL JO pIeod ayl “IN'd 00:9 18 ‘$20Z ‘0t Iudy ‘Kepsaupa Jo Buneaiy pieog ayj Je jeyy IDILON IMVL ASVId

"a’'D ST1IH NVIANI 3HL A9 d3AIAO¥d S3DIAN3S
H3M3S ANV d3LVM d0d @3OAUVYHI S334 3OIANTS 2ISvE ATHLNONW 3HL
AN3INV OL NV1d 3SVIHUONI A1V ¥VIA S V 04 ONRIVIH OI19Nd 40 3011L0N
LO1M1S1a INJWIAOUdINI TVHINTO ST1IH NVIANI




The Berord-Conier

TuEx XEwspiPek Stirk 1540

PO Box 648, Carson City, NV 89702
1071 S Carson St, Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 881-1201 FAX: (775) 887-2408

Customer Account #: 455

Legal Account
INDIAN HILLS GID

3384 JAMES LEE PARK DR STE: A
CARSON CITY, NV 89705

Jodi Lynn Dark says:
That she is a legal clerk of the
Record Courier a newspaper published
Wednesday and Saturday
at Gardnerville, in the State of Nevada.

Copy Line
319 RC ROP Water/Sewer Fee Notice

PO #:
AD #: 41528

of which a copy is hereto attached, was published
in said newspaper for the full required period of 1
time(s) commencing on 3/9/2024

and ending on, 3/9/2024

all days inclusive.

Signed:

Statement:

Date Amount Balance

31124 420.00 420.00

Proof and Statement of Publication
AD #: 41528



AGENDA ITEM 6.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR SEWER

Discussion only on the intent of the Board of
Trustees of the Indian Hills General Improvement
District, Nevada, to amend the monthly service
fees charged for sewer service provided by the
Indian Hills G.I.D. by increasing the Sewer Flat
Rate Fee per month from $41.72 up to $43.81 in
year one, from $43.81 up to $46.00 in year two,
from $46.00 up to $48.30 in year three, from $48.30
up to $50.72 in year four and from $50.72 up to
$53.26 in year five.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson)



o

"G082-/92-G// Ve 930 JduIsig ay) 0} suogsenb joaulp asesld

"SjuawaAoIdun aunjoniseyul puny o) AIISS8aU sy} sjoajal Yoiym ajnpayos e} meu e Jdope 0} si BuuesH 21qnd ‘$Z0z ‘0L [udy oy} Je pieog
8yj Jo jusjul ey ‘NA3 Jad aje. Jey Alyuow e pebireyo aq |m Ajljlenb Jajemslsem piepue)s JusjeAinba-enuapisal e abJeYISID YIIUM SJUSWIYSIQE)ISE {BI0JaWWOD)

9z'cs$ zr0ss oc'avs 00'9v$ LeEps L8
sy esen | eyesen | amesen | eleyoseg | evyosen | oo
§ leg) P Jee) £ Jee) Z Jeep L JeoA
-abieyo Jamas Ayuow Bunsixa ay) aseaIoul 0} uoioe BUUBPISUOD St pJeod al |
Z66vo'ls | seLs'Ls | zeeer'is | ozszv'is | eszses | sczeris =
S6'Z60'kS | 06'0%0'LS | cei66s ZVhv6s 916688 | veosss -
85'9vL$ £6'THLS 86'2.9% 59'9v9$ 98's19¢ | €5985s =
85°0L68 veZSes £1'9ss ZL0zes 8eb0es | 9c0sz$ C
06'L2Z$ £ LIT$ 121028 69°1618 eszels | ceEals w&
96°051$ LISPLS z6'9¢1$ ovoets 6LvZIS | szeIIs ik
vzzLs 02'89¢ z5's98 ov'zos £ress 0995% -
cTovs to'vvs £6'Lv8 £6'65$ £0'8ss 7z 9es (10219112 parcidde} it
0Z|S 89|AI8S
ey oseg | eyyeseq | emyeseg | aeyosen | ewesem | oo
g Jeaj b JBoA ¢ Jeoy Z Jeoy } dea nex3

:89) 82IAes 2ISeq Jajem Ajjjuow Bunse ay) aseasoul o} uonoe Buuapisuc) S| pieog ayt

‘JuawsaJbe [ecopelu| 9y} 0) Sesealdul pue $)so [euonesado Buisu ‘sjuswisaoidw ainonISELUI PURY 0} AJISSa0U 8Y) S]oaYal UoIYm 8npayos oo} mau e jdope o} si
BuuesH o1gnd ‘$202 ‘01 [udy 93U} 1B pJeog ay) Jo Juadjul Y] 1.0z douis pabueyoun uaaq aAey Joulsig sy} AQ papia0id 92IAI9S JOMIS PUE JI)EM JOJ S93) JUaLIND 8y |

‘Buuesl oiqnd pajnpayos ay) Je uosiad Ul pajIAUl 0S| S] JUSLUWIOD AN "Se8) Jey Sjel JOMSS PUE JBJEM Y} SSNOSIP [IM
pieog ay) aseym Bunaaw saaysni) o pieog ‘$Z0Z ‘01 ludy du) puspe o) payaul s1o)gnd ay) ‘S0268 AN ‘AND UOSIED ‘V# 'PYH dEd 987 SaWer #BEE ‘WooIpIeog

QIOHI 3y 1. pjay aq |im BuueaH a1gnd eyl -jousiq ay) Aq pableyd 99} jey sjel 92IAISS JOMAS puUe JOJEM JuaLInd ay) Bulpusiue uonnjossy e Jo uondope JapISuod
0} Buueay 211gnd e pjoy | 12WISIg 343 JO SBNSNIL JO preod ay) “IW'd 00:9 18 ‘$Z0Z ‘0) |udy ‘Aepsaupap Jo Bugealy pieog ay) je 1ey) 3DILON IXVL ISV 1d

‘'O STIIH NVIANI 3HL A9 A3AIAO¥d S3JIAY3S
A3MES ANV d31LVM ¥0d d39OdVHI S33d IDIAN3S JISVE ATHLNONW 3HL
OUN3INV OL NV'1d 3SVIHUONI F1VY ¥VIA S V 404 ONIMVIH J179Nnd 40 3J1LON
10141S1d LNIFNIAOUdINI TVHIANTO ST1IH NVIANI




The Record-Conrier

DovaLss Covxty’s Hourtows Nowsrarek Sines i 640

PO Box 648, Carson City, NV 89702
1071 S Carson St, Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 881-1201 FAX: (775) 887-2408

Customer Account #: 4955

Legal Account
INDIAN HILLS GID

3394 JAMES LEE PARK DR STE: A
CARSON CITY, NV 89705

Jodi Lynn Dark says:

That she is a legal clerk of the

Record Courier a newspaper published
Wednesday and Saturday

at Gardnerville, in the State of Nevada.

Copy Line
39 RC ROP Water/Sewer Fee Notice

PO #:
AD #: 41528

of which a copy is hereto attached, was published
in said newspaper for the full required period of 1
time(s) commencing on 3/8/2024

and ending on, 3/9/2024

all days inclusive.

Signed:

Statement:

Date Amount Balance

31724 420.00 420.00

Proof and Statement of Publication
AD #: 41528



AGENDA ITEM 7.

Discussion and possible action to adopt
Resolution 2024R-01 establishing a new Water
Basic Service Fee Flat Fee by increasing the
Water Basic Service Fee Flat Rate per month

as shown below.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson)



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

3394 JAMES LEE PARK ROAD #A
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89705
TEL: (775) 267-2805 FAX: (775) 267-3510
www.indianhillsnevada.com

Resolution 2024R-01

A Resolution to amend the monthly basic service fee rate charged for water service

‘Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

provided by the District to all customers.

the costs of production and delivery of municipal water services and the costs of
maintenance and infrastructure improvements of the municipal water system have
increased dramatically since the last rate amendment; and

the current water rates charged by the District do not cover the District's maintenance and
infrastructure improvement costs to the District’s water system; and

during the calendar year 2024, the current and future water rate formulation has been
studied and reviewed by staff then reported to the Board as a recommended amendment
to the monthly basic service fee rate, which recommendations were then accepted by this
Board and;

the District's Board of Trustees held a public hearing regarding increasing the monthly
water basic service rate for connections April 10, 2024 and at the conclusion of the public
hearing the Board selected the following rate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Indian Hills General Improvement District Board
of Trustees that the recommended amendment to the water basic service fee monthly rate structure is
herewith adopted, and beginning with the effective date, to wit: 1) the monthly water basic service fee
rate is changed to: see table below

Resolution 2024R-01
Adopted April 10, 2024



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
3394 JAMES LEE PARK ROAD #A
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89705
TEL: (775) 267-2805 FAX: (775) 267-3510
www.indianhillsnevada.com

Yearl Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate: | Base Rate:
Service Size: Existing
Rate: Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
6/1/2024 6/1/2025 6/1/2026 6/1/2027 6/1/2028
34 $36.22 $38.03 $39.93 $41.93 $44.03 $46.23
" $56.60 $59.43 $62.40 $65.52 $68.80 $72.24
1.5" $118.28 $124.19 $130.40 $136.92 $143.77 $150.96
2" $173.87 $182.56 $191.69 $201.27 $211.33 $221.90
3" $290.36 $304.88 $320.12 $336.13 $352.94 $370.59
4" $586.53 $615.86 $646.65 $678.98 $712.93 $748.58
6" $856.34 $899.16 $944.12 $991.33 $1,040.90 $1.092.95
8" $1,292.75 $1,357.39 $1.425.26 $1.496.52 $1,571.35 $1,649.92

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effectiveness date of this amended structure and rate shall be
July 1, 2024 with the first billing to customers based on this new formulation being those bills sent out
after August 1, 2024. The annual July increase will reflect on the August 1st bill each year until 2029.

Resolution 2024R-01
Adopted April 10, 2024



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
3394 JAMES LEE PARK ROAD #A
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89705
TEL: (775) 267-2805 FAX: (775) 267-3510
www.indianhillsnevada.com

Dated: This 10th day of April, 2024.

By: By:

Bob Stulac, Chairperson Robert Garcia, Vice Chairperson
Board of Trustees Board of Trustees

By: By:

Russ Siegman, Secretary/Treasurer Dale Dunham, Member

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees

By:

Vicky Lufrano, Member
Board of Trustees

Resolution 2024R-01
Adopted April 10, 2024

[0



Potential Water Basic Service Fee Rate Increase:

A five-year rate increase is proposed with a 5.0% increase each
year.

The current monthly charge for a %” meter is $36.22.

Year one: $1.81 increase bringing the $36.22 to $38.03 per
month.

Year two: $1.90 increase bringing the $38.03 to $39.93 per
month.

Year three: $2.00 increase bringing the $39.93 to $41.93 per
month.

Year four: $2.10 increase bringing the $41.93 to $44.03 per
month.

Year five: $2.20 increase bringing the $44.03 to $46.23 per
month.

All other basic service fees based on meter size will increase
5.0% each year for five years.

*** All residential customers in the district have a %” meter. ***



Other entities monthly water charges:

Carson City: Water $30.83 per month plus usage fees.

Round Hil! GID: Water $68.22 per month plus usage fees.

Kingsbury GID: Water $89.87 per month plus usage fees.

Douglas County: Water $39.14 per month plus usage fees.

Gardnerville Ranchos GID: Water $21.50 per month plus usage fees.

Gardnerville Water Company: $41.00 per month plus usage fees.

[d



AGENDA ITEM 8.

Discussion and possible action to adopt
Resolution 2024R-02 establishing a new
residential and commercial Sewer Rate Flat Fee
by increasing the Sewer Rate Flat Fee per month
from $41.72 up to $43.81 in year one, from $43.81
up to $46.00 in year two, from $46.00 up to $48.30
in year three, from $48.30 up to $50.72 in year four
and from $50.72 up to $53.26 in year five.

(General Manager, Chris Johnson)

/3



INDIAN HILLS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
3394 JAMES LEE PARK RD. #A
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89705
TEL: (775) 2672805  FAX: (775) 267-3510

Resolution 2024R-02

A Resolution to amend the monthly rate charged for sewer service provided by the District
to all customers

Whereas, the costs of production and delivery of municipal sewer services and the costs of
maintenance and infrastructure improvements of the municipal sewer system have
increased dramatically since the last rate amendment; and

Whereas, the current sewer rates charged by the District do not cover the District's
maintenance and infrastructure improvement costs to the District's sewer system;
and

Whereas, during the calendar year 2024, the current and future sewer rate formulation has

been studied and reviewed by staff then reported to the Board as a
recommendation amendment to the monthly sewer fee rates, which
recommendations were then accepted by this Board; and

Whereas, the District's Board of Trustees held a public hearing regarding increasing the
sewer flat rate on April 10, 2024, at the conclusion of the public hearing the
Board selected the following rate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Indian Hills General Improvement District
Board of Trustees that recommended amendment to the monthly sewer flat rate are herewith
adopted, and beginning with the effective date, to wit: the monthly sewer service rate structure is
changed to $43.81 in year one, per month for residential customers, $46.00 in year two, per
month for residential customers, $48.30 in year three, per month for residential customers,
$50.72 in year four, per month for residential customers and $53.26 in year five, per month for
residential customers Commercial establishments which discharge a residential-equivalent
standard wastewater quality will be charged a flat rate of $43.81 in year one, per EDU per month
of sewer service provided, $46.00 in year two, per EDU per month of sewer service provided,
$48.30 in year three, per EDU per month of sewer service provided, $50.72 in year four, per
EDU per month of sewer service provided and $53.26 in year five, per EDU per month of sewer
service provided.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effectiveness date of this amended structure and rate
shall be July 1, 2024 with the first billing to customers based on this new formulation being those
bills sent out after August 1, 2024. The annual August increase will reflect on the August 1st bill
each year until 2028.

Resolution 2024R-02
Adopted April 10, 2024



Dated:

By:
Bob Stulac, Chairperson
Board of Trustees

By:
Russ Siegman, Secretary/Treasurer
Board of Trustees

By:
Vicky Lufrano, Member
Board of Trustees

This 10th day of April, 2024.

By:

Robert Garcia, Vice Chairperson
Board of Trustees

By:

Dale Dunham, Member
Board of Trustees

Resolution 2024R-02
Adopted April 10, 2024

15



Potential Sewer Fee Rate Increase:

A five-year rate increase is proposed with a 5.0% increase each
year.

The current monthly charge for sewer is $41.72 per EDU.

Year one: $2.09 increase bringing the $41.72 to $43.81 per
month.

Year two: $2.19 increase bringing the $43.81 to $46.00 per
month.

Year three: $2.30 increase bringing the $46.00 to $48.30 per
month.

Year four: $2.42 increase bringing the $48.30 to $50.72 per
month.

Year five: $2.54 increase bringing the $50.72 to $53.26 per
month.

[l



Other entities monthly sewer charges:

Carson City: Sewer $46.43 per month.

Round Hill GID: Sewer $90.33 per month.

Kingsbury GID: Sewer $60.40 per month.

Douglas County: Sewer $72.08 per month.

Gardnerville Ranchos GID: Sewer $23.00 per month.

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District: $42.32 a quarter.

/7



AGENDA ITEM 9a.

Reports to the Board:
a. General Manager Report
1. Administrative

2. Water
3. Wastewater

/€



General Manager Report April 10, 2024

It's been a short time since our last meeting, so there isn’t much to report in this section.

The Parks & Streets crew has been very busy. They’'ve been out marking the streets at the crosswalks,
and replacing fading stop signs. They've also been spraying for weeds, checking irrigation systems, and
refinishing the district’s signs.

The Easter Egg Hunt went well. Brooke had a good turnout of kids that collected up all of the eggs. The
weather held out just long enough for her to get the kids happy and send them on their way.

We are planning for the Dog Park equipment installation at the end of the month. One issue we were
facing is the digging of the 2’ diameter 6’ deep holes for the shade structure. | called the General
Manager in Gardnerville, and they are lending us their Bobcat with an auger on it for digging these
holes. In turn, their crack sealer has completely failed, so they are going to borrow ours for a week to do
some crack sealing. This is a great example of the relationships we’re building between the GIDs, the
County, and the Towns.

The Indian Drive project is coming along well. We’ve had some hiccups, but as of the time of this
meeting we will be in the grinding and preparing to pave portion of the project. I'm looking forward to
having this project done.



AGENDA ITEM 9b.

Reports to the Board:

b. District Accountant Report

O



AGENDA ITEM 9c.

Reports to the Board:

c. Engineer Report



AGENDA ITEM 9d.

Reports to the Board:

d. Attorney Report

e



AGENDA ITEM 10.

Discussion and possible action to adopt the
Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.
(General Manager, Chris Johnson/ District
Accountant Stacie Cobb)

A3



34

or

8S°V76'S $ T9Ers'Lol $ F0'616°101 $ QALVTIA P STIIVIVS TVLOL| 68

saxe) "s19d "U1|eay 21| /ulsia/|EILIp 00 LS 6T $ 0000T'6Z S SAXV.L/SLIIINAD et

79'697°8L $ POBILTL $ SAMYVIVS TV.LOLANS| 28

[ENIIOE UOHEIBA/NDIS 9500 ] 00°000°L1 $ 00000°SI 3 LO/ADNADNLLNOD AdVIVS g

5¢

e

€€

o

1€

%07 ¥ 190'61 $ 9£'661°91 § INVLISISSY L¥0ddNS FALLVILSININGY 0

%01 PLLLI'T $ 95661°C $ HOLVNIGUOOD DNITIIE ALITLLA LAd 62

%0T 89°808°61 § vRITH6I $ LNV LNNOJDV 82

%07 9L 1ZT0T § 3TL686I $ HADVYNYIN TVHINTD 2

9z

5¢

Krefes [£10 Jo o8ejusoiad AIALVTIE % SIIIVIVS|ve

£

ST-+7 PT-€T AALLVILSINIINGY - SASNAdXH| 22

TALLVINAL TYNIH 1z

0z

6l

00'726°18 $ 008696991 $ 009LL°€85°( $ ANNTATY TVANNY - TV10L| 8L

Il

ol

Sl

00°869'$99°1 $ 009LL°€85 1 $ STANIAATA TVLOLANS| L

€l

000041 $ 0000L1T $ 94 YHLVM WHOLS zZL

00°000°1 $ 0000S $ ANNIATE DT ANV MIvd L

oL

00°000°9F $ 0000sC $ LSTYFINI 6

00'€64°00F $ 0001LvOF $ (XL} X¥1 A4LVYAITOSNOD 8

00°507°961°1 § 00°99¢bST°l $ WTHOTVA AV L

106L°0 $ 106170 $ :Jo 3jel xu) Je _ 9

SHNNIATA| S

ADINTHA LA ST-¥T rT-£T z

SALON AAILVINAL TVYNIA ST-¢7 LHOANG JALLVINAL d3S0d0dd| |
d 0 | N | n old]3lal o) [ g | ¥

“NIAQY- LRSI INTNIAOYdIN] TYHINTD STTIH NVIANI




08
85°H7E8 $ T9t6r¥SE $ V0'691°9PE S TVL0L40S| 6L
8L
L
9L
S
2
STl pi-£7 AVILNO TVLIdVD| €L
HALLVANAL TVNIA Tl
LL
0l
69
89
85 ¥TE'8 $ T9terrse $ ¥0691°9k¢ $ sasuadxa g0 | 29
00'00L°S $ 00°0059 $ uonepaidaqg| 99
69
00002 $ 00056'0¥T § 00°0SLLET $ SAI'TddS ¥ SHDIAYAS TVLOLANS| V9
€9
z9
* * * * * *| 19
00°000°1 $ 000001 b SNOANVTTIDSIN 09
00°00¢ § 00005 b SHRIOJINN 65
00°008°S $ 00000'v $ ADV.LSOd/SONITIVIN 85
00°00L'ST $ 00000°LI S HINVANSNI LS
00°005°1 $ 000051 b TAAVEL # NOLLVONJA % ONINIVIL 9g
00002 $ 00000°C kS SADIAYES TVIAOLSNO g5
00°000°L1 $ 0000091 $ IANOH4ITAL ¥S
00°000°SH $ 00000°SP $ ASNAdXH I01440 €S
00°000'1 $ 000001 $ 1404 - HTOIHIA (4]
00°000°T $ 00000°1 h) WFY - ITOIHIA LS
00°000°T $ 00°000°1 $ W % d DNIaTing 05
00°000°6 $ 000006 $ ASVAT INIWAINOA (514
00°'000°¢t $ 00°005C $ SVD - SHILITILN g
00°'000°S $ 00000°S $ ALIDMMLDATA - STILITILN i
00°058 $ 00058 $ WVIDO0dd ALIIVS St
00'000°L01 $ 00000°L01 3 SADIAYIS TYNOISSTJI0Ud 14
%ST 00°005°L $ 00009 $ SHALSNYL 40 qdvOod 144
%STY 00°00Z'v1 $ 00008°¢€l $ DONIANNA NOILLYIOFZdddd {5 4
SAI'TddIS % STOIATAS| ev
| N N bla]3la] 2 | g | v

“NIWAY- LOTHLSIA INAWIAAOUAWI TVHANTD STIIH NVIANI

AT



S6
(85°691°L87) $ (9€'19€°EEE) si| ||| uoper2adop HLIM (5501) 3501d| v6
€6
(zz'9) S roeyy S PoBEYY e uoyE12idap LOOHLIM (s501) 104d | 26
06
8L'I6L9F $ (85691°L8D) $ (OEI9EEEE) 1R SASNEIXH HAAO SANNIATY LAN| 68
28
ADNIONILNOD 18VAOTIV[ 8
98
TTOEL'SE § 85L98TSEI $ O9CLEILIE] § | ASNIIXT ANNA TVHINAD TVNNV - TVLIO0L|S8
8
806V LITT $ 9E8SYLIIT o | ASNIXI-uopduny SLATULS TV.LOL €8
8L°€88'08¥ $ 96°60S'cHP §  ASNAXHE NOLLVIUOHY % SHUVd TV.LOL|28
29°€6k'pSE S b0'691'9VE S NIW@YV - SASNAJX TVONNV - IV.1OL[ 18
3] _ N _ W S E1IEIG] 2 _ 8 [ ¥

“NINAVY- LOIYLSIA INSWAAQUAWI TVHIANTD STIIH NVIANI

Sl



00°00T°1 $ 0000Z°1 $ ASNHAIXH ANOHIATAL or

00°005°S $ 00005t $ 13n4d 5

00°000°S $ 00000 $ WY dIN0O3 8t

00°000°€ $ 00000°¢ $ N % ¥ - STTOIHIA €

00002 $ 0000z $ W % ¥ ONIaTINg ot

00°000°0¢ $ 00°000°0¢ $ SHITddNS W% ¥ €

00°00§ $ 00008 $ TVYLNIY LNINAINOA v

00°000°09 § 0000009 $ E: AR £e

00°005°€ $ 00000°¢ $ sed [emeN - STLLITLL z€

00°000°8 $ 00005'L $ ALIDNILOA T - SHILITILN 53

00°000°€ $ 00000 $ WVEDOUd ALAAVS oe

00°000°8 $ 00000, g SADIAYIS TYNOISSTI0Ad 62

%081 00°0SL°E $ 00008t $ SHALSNAL 10 QIvOod 8z

%STF 0000691 $ 00008°S1 $ DNIANNd NOILVYIOZdad 1T

SAITddNS % SADIAHAS| 92

Y4

78'860°81 8L'€£9°8¢€¢ $ 96'tES0TT $ AILVIIY 7P SAMAVTIVS TVLOL| 2

€2

soxe1 *siad ‘yjeay ‘ap|/UOISIATRIUAP 00'$$€'29 § 0000€SS $ SAXVL/SLIIINTD 44

8L°6LTOLI $ 96'vET'S9I $ SANVIVS TVLOLANS| 2

[ENI008 UONBORAIIS %00 [ 00°008°6T $ 00000°9C $ L0/ AONAONILNOD AUVIVS 0z

61

%07 #r190°61 $ 9¢661°91 $ [VISISSV L40ddNS FAILVALSININGY 8l

%001 P EINT § 95661°C $§ JOLVNIGHOOD ONITTId ALITILA L/d L1

%007 89'808°61 $ v8TTrel $ INVINNOJOV 9l

%007 9L°12T°0T $ 87°L68%6I $ YIDOVNVIN TVIENAD Gl

bl

€l

4]

%07 9ELLIYI $ 08706'¢] $ JluRydAW L

oL

%0t 00'7€9'1T § TLTws'oT $ (IWIL T1N4) NOSYAd ALITLLN 6

%001 08°00+ 6% $ 0P0LOLY $ I NOSY4Ad ALITILN 8

L

A1ejes 1e10) JO 28ejuaniad 9

S

aQILVIdd ¥ SATAVIVS| v

€

IINTHIAAIA ST vi-£T STHI0T Ad| C

SALON JALLVINAL TVNIA LADANY ASNAIXT NOLLVIHOTA » SUVd] ¢
S o | 0 d o]l a | 2 | 8 | ¥

DTW/SHY VA - LOTALSIA INFWIAOUJII TVHIANTD STIIH NVIANI

Q7



oY

€L
2L
I8 ELELE § 8L€88°08F $ 96605 CHY $ SASNAIXT SMUVd TVLOL| L2
oL
69
89
00°000°81 $ 0000081 $ S $ AVILAO TVLIAVD TVLOLANS| 29
99
69
#9
£9
29
19
09
00°000'81 $ FIMOW ONIAN 65
8
AVILNO TVLIAVD SXIVd} L6
ST-+vT PT-€T7 95
HAILVINZL TVNIA &5
G
T8 ELE6] $ 8L€88°T9F $ 96'605¢hp $ sasuadxq [e10] | €5
00°00S° 8+ $ 00°000°t+S $ NOILYIOTYdAd| 2§
LS
00°SLL'O $ 000SLSLI $ 00°5.6'891 $ SAITAANS ¥ SADIAYAS TVLOLANS| 0S
6v
gb
* * * * * A4
000009 $ 0070009 $ ISNAIXH DTA/SINAAT JI'1dNd o
00°00¢ $ 00008 g SNOINVTTADSIN St
00°000°1 $ 0066 $ SIWHOAINN 4
00°00L°81 $ 00000°L1 $ FONVANSNI ey
00°005 $ 0000¢ $  NOILVONAA % ONINIVYL “THAVIL 44
00°005 $ 00005 $ HIIAYAS 4OVddIvD Iy
| D | d io]l a | 2 [ e T v

JAW/SHUVA - LOTALSIA INTAWIAOHdINI TVIANTD STIIH NVIANI



sjeang
00°000°S1 $ 0000051 $ SAITddNS W & YA £€
00°'00¢ £ 00005 $ TVINTI INTFNJINOT A
00°000°L $ 0000s'S $ ALIDNALD3TH £
00'000°¢ $ 00000C b3 AWVYDOUd ALTdVS o€
00°000°T1 $ 00000°CI $ SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHI0dd 6¢
%08°T1 00°0SL°E § 00008% $ STHLSNYL 40 ddvOod 8¢
%STY 00°00Z°S1 $ 00000°%I $ ONIONNA NOLLVIOFdddd JF4
SATI'TddNS ¥ SADIIAYIS| 92
14
78'9SS°€T $ 81°060°65T § 9€7£E5°SET § JALVTHTI % SHIAVIVS TVLOL| ¥2
£C
saxe) ‘s1od "y ey *ay1|/uoIsIA/EIUSp 00TST'LL § 00°00£'89 $ SAIXVIL ¥ SLIJINId (44
14
81'8£8°181 $ 9£€ET'L9l $ SHIAVIVS TVLOL14d1S| 02
61
[BILIIDE UOQEDRADIS 9500 | 00'00Z°T¢ $ 00°00+9T $ AIDNIDNILNOD AFVTVS 8l
[EAOWISI MOUS 10J SWT) AQPUeIS SINOY (0§ 00°009 $ 00009 $ JNIL AHONVLS Ll
9L
%0T P 190°61 § 9¢661°91 $ NVISISSY LY0ddNS JALLVILSININGY Sl
200°01 YLLLY'T § 95661°C § dOLVNI@IOOD ONITTIE ALITILN 1/d L4
%02 89°808°61 § v8ITvel % INVINNQODOV €l
2000°02 9L17T0T § 8T'L68°61 3 YIDOVNVIN TVHEINID 4]
| Ll
ol
40T 9eLLTYI § 08706°¢l $ JtueyI3U 6
8
2o0¥ 00°ZEI'IT § TLTrsot 3 JNLL TINd NOSYdd ALITILN L
%001 0T 656°1S $ 08890°8¢ $ I HOdL S40 dTd1d 9
Arejes [e101 Jo a8eiuadiad S
14
TILVIAY »® SAMVIvS| €
AONEAHAAIA STvT b€ Zz
S4LON HAILVINAL TVNIA ST-pT - LHDANG NOLLONNA SLIAALS| |}
S | Y 0 d | 3 | a | o | g [ v

S13341S - 1011810 LNTFWIACHdNI TYHINTD STIIH NVIONL

QA



sjpans

(81'896°6) $ SIO06VLII'T S 9€8SHLTI'T § SASNAIXT SLATILS TVLOL| 99
59
Z $ | 00°000°S0S $  00°000°50S 3 AVILNO TVLIAVD TVLIOLANS| P9
€9
29
19
00°000°01 $ AITIVHEL JNNT 09
00°000'50S $ S1OArO¥d 1IT4LS 66
00'000°S61 $ SPUNY 2419531 1921 - S1IFIOYd LITALS 86
1S
. AVILAO TVLIAVD| 95
ST+ vI-€7 )
HAILVINAL TVYNIA SZ-vZ - NOLLONNA SLATYLS] ¥S
€5
(81°896'6) § 81'06V'C19 $ 9¢'8SH'TT9 $ . sosuadxy [eroL| Z5
00°009°L£T $ 00°00S°LLT $ NOILVIDTdddd| 15
0s
00°SLE'9 $ 0000811 $ 00'STH60I $ SAI'TddNS P SADIAYAS TY.LOLANS| 6¢
Te
i
0000002 $  00°000°02 $ AVM 40 LHOIY/S1D410dd LITILS ot
* * * * * x St
00°00§ $ 0000$ $ SNOINVTTIISIN b
00°000°1 $ 0056 $ SIWRE0AINN £
00°00L°81 $ 00000°L1 $ TFONVINSNI v
00°00S $ 0000$ $ TIAVIL 2 NOLLVONAd % ONINIVIL ip
00°00¢ $ 0000€ $ ADIAYAS AOVEIVD or
00009 $ 00009 $ SANA/ASNAIXT D410 6€
00°005°1 $ 00001 $ ANOHJI 1AL 8¢
00°005°S $ 00°00S‘t $ Tan4d I3
00°000°S $ 00°00Sv $ W% LNIWJINOT 9t
00°005°S $ 00°000°S $ W % ¥ - STTOIHIA 139714 5
00°05T § 0008 $ W % ¥ ONIaIIng e
o [ 0 i d | 3 [ a | o | g | v

S13341S - 12[41S10 INFWIAOHWI TYHINIO STTIH NVIONI




dAMAS
9¢
0L L6EET § SEL8S‘6by $ $9°631°0ZF g JILVTIL % STIIVIVS TVLOL Imlml
= $ = $ | ¥E |
saxe] *s1ad ey "3 uolsiA/jeIuap 00 161°L¥1 $ 00°00S°LET £ SAXV.L ANV S1IJINIE €€
S£96£'70E % $9'689°88C $ . SHEVIVS TVvL10L14dNs w
[BIUDOB UOLIEDBA{DIS JO %00 [ 0000Z'09 $ 00861°¢8 $ LO /7 AODNIONILNOD AAVIVS 3>
00'208°€1 £ 00708°Cl $ AHANVIS o€
62
%0T t 190°61 $ 9¢661°91 ¢ INVISISSV 1U0ddNS FALLVILSININAY 82z
%200°0t £T°€ES9 $ 698659 $ JOLVYNIIOOD ONITTIA ALITILN L/d i
%0T 89'808°61 ¢ ¥8TTvsl $ LNVINNODOV 9z
20T 94'122'0Z $ 87TL638°61 $ HIOVNVIN TVHINAID 14
e
€2
%01 00°80%°S $ 89SEIS $ AWILL T1INd NOSHdd ALITLLN 44
%001 00°85+°69 $ 0TLIETY $ I1 LNIVIW/SdO MM Lz
0z
%08 ¥0'992°1T $ 0CPsesoz $ drugyaw 61 |
%001 07'LE9°0L § Or¥97°69 $ YOSIAYIANS dO YA LVYMILSYM 8l
Algjes [210) Jo a3rjuaosiad m
QdLVT9y P SAEVIVS{ Sl
SASNAIXH) 5L |
ST¥T PT-€7 vl |
JAILVINAL TYNIA ST-#707 LADANG SIO HIAMIS| €}
Zl
00'+£8°16 $ 00S6'TO1°1 $ 000ZI°110°1 $ SEINNAATA TV.LOL ..wl.Pl
01 |
6
5]
4SSN STAYISHY 4LvVd ..m.l
00°000° 1t § 00021 $ LSHYALNI 9
00FS6'190°1 $ 00°000°110] S Sddd ddmds P
SANNIATH lwl
£
AONTYAAJId STbT $2-€T ]
JAILVINAL TVNIA STHI0T LIDANI SO HAMIS| |
N W | 1 M | 3 jal 2 | ] i Y

HIAMIS-LOTALSIA INFNIACHJIAT TVHINTD STTIH NVIANI

3l



dHAMIAS

FALLVINAL TYNIL §T-#707 LADANE SIO HIMIS| €4 |
ZL
0€°190°9¢ § (s€ge6081) $ (S9°¥66'907) 3 SASNAIXT YAAO ANNIAATH 40 SSADIXA M
0L
0L TLL'SY $ SEL88E8T] $ SOPIIBITI $ SASNAIXA ‘:Fo._‘m
00°000°88€ $ 00000°€8€ $ NOLLY¥IDTYdAd | 89
29
00°SLELE $ 0000£'9FF $ 00°ST6'801 $ SAI'TddNS %P SADIAYAS TVLOLANS| 99
S9
00°00¢ $ 0000¢ $ SNOANVTTADSIN 9
00°00L°[ $ 006791 A SIHOAINN €9
00°000°L $ 000009 $ IOV ILSOd/SONITIVIN 79
00°00Z°S $ 00008y $ $394 11ANad 19
00°000°01 $ 000008 $ 5334 9v'1 09
00°00L°]1 $ 00°000°L1 $ FINVINSNI 66
00°000°T $ 00°000°T $ TEAVIL® NOLLYONAd % DNINIVIL 85
0000091 $ 00°000°L $ TYSOdSIA ar10s-o1d 15
00°00§ $ 00008 $ ADIAYAS AOVHAVD 96
00°00L°E $ 0000L°E $ ANOHJTTAL 55
00°000°S $ 00°000°S $ ASNAIXT 921440 ¥
00°'000°L1 $ 00°000°LI $ STVOIANTHD INTJWLYIYL €6
00°005°L $ 000009 $ T4n4d 25 |
00°000°0T $ 00000°€1 $ W ® ¥ INTWJINOT 1S
00°000°S $ 00000 $ INIVIN % SUIVdTY T1OIHIA 05
00°00¢ $ 0000¢ ¢ W #® ¥ ONIaTINg 67 |
00°000°07 $ 0000002 $ S 1ddNS-WFO 87 |
00'000°0L $ 00000°8S $ ALIDNMLOATE - SALLITLLN 2%
00008°¢ $ 0000s'C 3 WYID0Ud ALALVS o
00'000°SE $ 00000'sE $ SADIAYIS TYNOISSTIOUd Sy
00'005"L $ 00009'6 ¢ STALSNYL 40 AdVOd ¥ |
00°000'091 $ 00000091 $ GAYISTY LV dIMIS £
08Tt 00'000°0¢ $ 00005'LT g DONIGNNI NOLLVIDTIdId TVNLOV E3
|84
$3I'1ddNS %@ SADIAULS| 0¥ |
ST-¥T YT-€7 6
HAALLV.INTL TVNILA ST-P707 LADANEG SdO YAMIS| 8
LE
1 i X | 3 ol 2 | g | ¥

HAMIAS-LOTALSIA INTFWIAAQUJ I TVHANID STTIH NVIANI



33

Himis

(0L°€pL"9) § _69°TL6'YI B3 GE 010l IS | 13m3s ‘uoyeLdap LIOHLIM Mop Yse) 13N | 26
16
(1€°LZ0°€LE) $ (19'¢82°19¢) $ uonerda1dap [oul Moy ysed 13N| 06
00°000°8¢ $ 00000°8¢ T $ AVILNO TVLIdVD TVIOL 68
88
8
98
00700007 $ AT TIVIL VIFAVD 58
00°000°01 $ TNVHITAO ¥IMOTE 8
00°000°8 $ LNIWFOVTdTY YIINVIAd €8
AVILAO TV1IdVD([2Z8
18
08
(1¢°£z0's€E) § (19°¢87°19¢€) §  uopewddap raye ‘Aepno [ended atojaq moy ysed qng| 6/
8L
(96'€60°FS 1) $ (96'88CT'ps1) $ 33[AL28 JQIP [EIOL LL
(LI'LST'6E) § (eeLev'er) g 152J21ul 301A135 1930 oL
(6£'9£8'¥11) $ (€9'158'011) | [edioutrd 3014135 193(] 54
ST-HT pT£T e

N | 0] | 1 B | IE] la] 2 | g | v

YIMIS-LOMALSIA LNTWAAOHJW] TVHINITD STTIH NVIANI



or

saxel ‘s1ad ‘{RaY “|/U0ISIA/|EILIP 00°00L°T11 § 00°00L011 S SIXVL ANV SLIIINTIH 6E

01'8€E0€E $ 109+5°92¢ $ SANVYIVS TV.LOLENS| 8¢

[13/ (erade JO 2,00 | IN0ANG HILs/eaea; sapnpout 00°000°9L $ 00005°LL S AJDNIONLLNOD AMVIVS i

00°208°¢1 $ 00°Zo8¢l $ AGANVLS 8¢

¢

[

3

%0C 19061 § 9£66191 $ LNVLSISSY LYO0ddNS JALLVILSININAY A

%%00° 0% 86°01L°8 $ ST86L8 $ WOLVYNIQYOO0D ONITTIE ALITILN Lid LE

2%0¢ 89'808°61 $ PRII6I $ LNVINNODOV 0

%02 9L 122'0T $ 8TL686l $ YADVYNVIN TVHINID 82

8z

1z

%01 00°80b°C $ 89¢EIS $ JWLL 1114 NOSYad ALITLLN 9c

%0¢ $0°99Z°1¢ $ 0Tvs80T $ Jtueydat 14

%5001 08°CEE'TS § 0TSTLPS $ [ dO dI1VM ¥Z

25001 0t 9TLE6 $ 0T11Z'06 $ YOSIAYALNS YLV M €2

Azees 2101 Jo aSejuadsad 44

AaivIgyd ¥ SINVIVS| L

ST-bT FT-£7 SASNAIXA| 02

HAALLVINAL TVYNId ST-Z07 1LADANE SNOILLVIAJO HILVAA| 61

8l

00°$8S 0LI 09°970°765 1 $ 091FFIZF] $ SANNAATY TVLOL| L

9l

Gl

¥l

£l

Zi

JUe ], YUON [fof pasn 3q 01 SoA13501 00°000°0L b JINVL HALVA JOd SANNS JAUTISTA Ll

00°000°09 $ 00000 $ LSHEH.LNI ol

09 V¥ Tl $ 09 1¥F Tl $ ASVAT VNNALNY JINVL YILVYM 6

00'000°5TS $ 00°000°5TS $ FOVSN NOILAWNSNOD d9LvVMm 8

00'585°+T6 g 00000088 $ ALV dSVE dILVM L

9

SANNIATL]| &

t

£

AIONTHALAIA ST+ $T-£T ST-#707 LAOAND SNOILLVIAJO HALVAM| €

SA.LON FAALLVINAL TVNIA !
0 | N W 1 M ol o | ] [ v

HALVM-LOTYLSIA- INAWHAAOUJINI TVHIANT L) STTIH NVIANI




08
(05°196°L8) $ (1¥'6L8°1SD) $ SASNAIXA HTAOQ ANNIATL A0 SSADXH| 64
60°'L96'9 $ 01'886'6L9°1 § 101TO'CLYl § SASNAIXT TVLOL| &£
00°000°£0S $ 00°000°GHS 3 NOILLVIDS94ada| o2
Gl
00 SLIER $ 00°0S6EEL § 00°SLL069 3 SHITdNS % SIJAYIS TVLOLEANS| L
€L
7]
* * * * " * 72
04
00005 $ 0000 g SNOANVTTAISIA 69
00°00L°T $§ 006791 $ SINIOAINN 89
00°000'6 $ 000009 $ IOVLSOd/SONITIVIN 19
00°005'S $ 00°00S'S $ $994 LINYAd 99
00°000'01 $ 00°000°L $ S344d AYOLVHOdV] $9
0000481 $ 00°000°LE $ AINVANSNI ¥9
00°000°S $ 00°000°S $ TIAVIL % NOLLVONQT %2 DNINIVYL £9
00005 $ 00008 $ TIAYIS FOVEHVD 20
00°000°¢l $ 00°000°TI $ INOHJATIL 19
007005t $ 0000TE $ ASNIJXT II1430 09
00°005°8 $ 000008 $ STVOINEHD LNTFNLYIHL 66
00°008‘9 $ 000059 $ THNA - ASNIIXT TTOIHIA 85
00°000'9 $ 000009 $ W % d LNIIWdINOA 5
00°000'€ $ 00000°€ $ W % ¥ - ISNIJIXT FIDIHIA 95
00°005°C $ 00005°C $ N % I ONIaTINg [
wawadedar 1213w J31eM 10) 000°01$ 00°000°82 $  00000°T $ SAI'TddNS-W®O s
0001 3od L6 @ WO 67 DO'0SE°LTT § 000S$'81T $ YALVYM NIANIW 40 ISYHIN £5
000008 $ 00000°L $ SVD - SHILITLLN 7]
00°000°06 § 00°000°0L $ ALIDNELD3TE - SALLITLLN ]
00°000°€ $ 00000°€ $ WVYD0Ud ALFIVS 0s
00°005°S€ $ 00005°SE $ SIDIAYAS TVNOISSII0dd 6%
98T 00°005°L $ 000096 $ SF9LSNYL 40 advod 8
00°000°00 $ 00000°00Z $ SAAYASTY ASYIUONI A1vd T
A 00°'008°6€ $ 00008°LE $ DNIGNNA NOLLYIDIYdId TVNLOY o
S¥
STHT yi-£T SHITddNS ¥ SADIAYIS| vb
HTAILLVINAL TVYNIA ST-+707 LAOANE SNOLLVIAJO HALVM | €
P
50°T6L'S $ OI'SE0'tht $ 109PT'LER g AALVTHE ¥ SEMAVIVS TVIOL| Lt
o) 1 | W 1 | A pel o | g |

HALVA-LOILSIA- INFWIAOUdIWE TVHANI L) STTIH NVIANI

35



3l

|soL
68°TILL $ _bu..th § IL69T S 1a1em ‘uone1ddadap LNOHLIA MO[ YseD 19N 204
901
(0v'279°66¥)  § (6T0SE'trs)  § | uoneardap [our Mol Yse)) 1IN |S0L
00°000°0Z1 $ 00000021 g $ AVILNO TVLIdVD - TVLOLENS|¥0l
leos
I 0l
L0l
001
| 66
86
16
00'000°0T1 $ JINVL HLYON 96
56
AVILNO TVLIdVD| ¥6
6
26
16
(0p'L79'6LE)  § (6T0SE°€rS) ¢  uopenaudap adyye ‘Aepno ended a1ojaq mof) ysea qns| 06
B8
[06<99°T6c) & (BROLL'I60) S M IMAIDS 1GP [R10] 88 |
ST ANE ) (82°850°S5S) 150491U1 991A138 1G2(] 8
(TH' 615 ¥FTS) (09°TEL9£TS) tedound sm1a108 199Qg o8
(spaad01d puoq wioIj paALdaal ysed) cg
§22J UOT}29UU0)) »8
ST pT-£7 €8
AALLYVINAL TYNIA ST-¥707 LADANG SNOILVIIJO HALVM | 28
18
N [ W 1 ! M ol o 1 g | v

YILVA-LINLSIA- INTWIAOUJIIT TVHANILD) STTIH NVIANI



AGENDA ITEM 11.

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft
Minutes from the March 20, 2024, Board
Meeting.



Minutes
Indian Hills General Improvement District
Board of Trustees Meeting
District Office
3394 James Lee Park Rd. #A
Carson City, NV 89705
March 20, 2024
Regular Board Meeting 6:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: Chairman Robert Stulac, Secretary/Treasurer Siegman, Trustee Dunham, and
Trustee Lufrano.

Trustees Absent: Vice Chairman Garcia

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Johnson, and Administrative Services Supervisor/Human
Resources Brooke Thompson.

Others Present: District Counsel Chuck Zumpft, District Engineer Collin Sturge. Residents Kathy
Waters and Lynn Dement.

6:00P.M. - Regular Meeting

1.

4.

Call to Order
Request that Cell Phones and Pagers be turned off for recording purposes.
Chairman Stulac called the meeting to order at 6:02PM.

Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Trustee Lufrano.

Public Interest Comment: Resident Lynn Dement stated that she lives on Mica drive. Lynn
stated that we talked about this before, putting something on a calendar on the website so
people don’t have to call the office with questions. They were spraying herbicide in South
Sunridge Park today, and no one knew. She went to the park today to see it spewing all over.
It is dangerous when they walk their dogs, they walk along the edges too, she left
immediately. Can’t we work something out to let people know. They were not spraying in
the grass area just around the perimeter. Can’t we put something out there for people. Her
dog is her world. Thank you.

Approval of Agenda

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves the agenda. No objection. Item
passed, agenda approved.

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-1-

3%



5.

Reports to the Board:

General Manager Report

General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed his report with the board. Chris
stated the big thing is Indian drive, the project had some pretty big hiccups
and they handled them well. Everything was all good until the top hats part.
It was supposed to be one day, it has been four weeks now and it is still not
done. Chris stated we are working on that now, Chris showed the board what
the liner is, he explained the green part is the pipe, the grey part is the new
liner that was put in there. It adds 60 years to the pipe. Once that part is done,
then they do the top hats to smooth the transitions from each pipe making a
smooth transition. They are working on getting the deficiencies fixed now.
The wastewater plant had some issues from power bumps, they got new
vid’s, variable frequency drives, the ones that were in there were very old.
One went bad, parts are hard to find so we upgraded them to modern ones,
the programming had to also be replaced, they are in and have a warranty.
Both basins are full and back in operation. The sanitary survey deficiencies
he, Matt and Colin are working on those. One being the air gap on the big
green tank, the air gap comes out the side so if the water backs up it comes
out of the side, the pipe should be sixteen inches and we are at 10 inches.
That is how the tank was built, up until now it has been grandfathered in
because that is the way the tank was built. Now, as we stated a few meetings
ago, there are new people in the office, and they want it to be fixed. Chris
stated the silliness about this deficiency is that air gap is outside the water
tank in case the water level ever rises up, it goes inside that airgap. The water
tank sits on top of the hill so the only way water can back up into that pipe is
the water would have to rise 170 feet above where we are now. The entire
valley would be under five hundred feet of water, the valley would be
flooded. Those are some of the things they are working on now.

Chairman Stulac asked if we can request a variance. District Engineer Colin
Sturge yes, we did ask for a variance, and they rejected it, the did give us an
extension for three years. District Engineer Colin Sturge stated that they will
address it with the other items next year. Next year it is budgeted to fix the
green tank. Chairman Stulac stated he is surprised they rejected it. Who did
the request go to. District Engineer Colin Sturge stated to the supervisor, the
interesting thing is they are the ones who told us to request a variance and
then they denied it. Chairman Stulac stated can it be elevated above the
supervisor. District Engineer Colin Sturge stated he will look into it. General
Manager Chris Johnson stated they have some options; they will work on it.

Trustee Dunham stated the change order, was there an additional cost for the
top hats. General Manager Chris Johnson stated that they need to pay for
that.

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

2o



General Manager Chris Johnson stated that we are working on the budget,
he has been working with departments to get their capital needs for the
budget and five-year capital improvement plan.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated the parks and streets crew has been
aggressively spraying weeds because they are already coming up in full
growth. There is not a scheduled time we treat weeds; it is summertime they
will be treating weeds. They are close to the ground spraying. Chris stated
he really wants to give credit to Steve, Sean, and Cody, look at all the trash
cans and signs. They took all the trash cans and signs, sanded them, stained,
and repainted them all. They look great. They are constantly on the go. They
are doing a great job. Steve has been a great benefit to us, Sean and Cody
are thriving. The dog park equipment is here, we are just waiting for better
weather to start installing.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated we are switching our phone service
from Frontier to DTS. It will all be VOIP now and it will save us
approximately $17,000 a year.

We will be hosting a 5K run with the Carson Valley Trails Association in
October. This will be a fun event to promote the district and show off our
area of Douglas County.

General Manager Chris Johnson stated he met with the other District
Managers in the County. It was nice to have the County Manager there with
us to discuss some of the issues facing our communities.

The Suicide Prevention Network of Carson Valley hosts an annual
fundraiser. They are an important part of our community, and are self-
funded, so this fundraiser is vital to them. They take ten volunteers that are
active in the community and pair them with professional dancers. After a
month of practice, they host the Gotta Dance dinner, which is a “Dancing
With The Stars” style evening where the dancers compete in front of the
judges and over six hundred spectators. I have volunteered and will be
representing Indian Hills as a celebrity dancer in April. Wish me luck.
1. Administrative
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the Administrative report
with the board.
2. Water
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the Water report with the
board.
3. Wastewater
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the Wastewater report with
the board.
District Accountant Report
General Manager Chris Johnson reviewed the Accountant report with the
board. Chris said he would like to state for the record staff is very tight,

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

-3-

4O



very, very tight. We are a couple of months away from the end of the budget
and we are still looking very good. All departments are very fiscally
responsible, staff look at the best options to get the most value. He likes to
call out their praise, this staff is being very careful with your tax dollars.

c. Engineer Report
District Engineer Collin Sturge stated that Chris touched on a lot of it. Colin
showed a video about the lining process to the board. The water and sewer
portions will be done by the end of March. The road work will start on April
9™ and paving on the 15" and 16 with miscellaneous surface work after that.
In general, we are on schedule. Chris mentioned the sanitary survey, north
and south tank and green tank are the only items remaining. The MS4 report
will be sent to NDEP this week. He has been working with Stanka consulting
on the Lily Court project, it will now be one project with five new lots and
one reuse. Their permit with Douglas County expired so they have to start
the entire process over again and they are changing the design. This will be
brought back to the board.

d. Attorney Report
District Counsel Chuck Zumpft stated he has nothing to report.

Public comment: none.

6.

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft Minutes from the December 20, 2023,
Board Meeting.

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves this item. Trustee Lufrano objected.
Trustee Lufrano stated under item four it states Trustee Garcia Lufrano, remove Lufrano.

Public comment: none.

Trustee Lufrano motioned to approve Draft Minutes from the December 20, 2023, Board
Meeting with one change under item 4, it reads Trustee Garcia Lufrano, remove Lufrano.
Secretary/Treasurer Siegman seconded. Motion carried 4-0. Vice Chairman Garcia was absent
from the meeting.

7

Discussion and possible action to approve Draft Minutes from the January 17, 2024,
Board Meeting.

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves this item. Trustee Lufrano objected.
Trustee Lufrano stated under Item 3a. add a four to calendar year. Item 9 add Chairman’s
last name Stulac and add Secretary/Treasurer’s last name Siegman. Item 15. Change from
Trustee Garcia to Vice Chairman Garcia and Secretary/Treasurer Lufrano to Trustee
Lufrano.

Public comment: none.

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-4-

Yl



Secretary/Treasurer Siegman motioned to approve Draft Minutes from the January 17, 2024,
Board Meeting with changes. Item 3a. add a four to calendar year. Item 9 add Chairman’s last
name Stulac and add Secretary/Treasurer’s last name Siegman. Item 15. Change from Trustee
Garcia to Vice Chairman Garcia and Secretary/Treasurer Lufrano to Trustee Lufrano. Trustee
Lufrano seconded. Motion carried 4-0. Vice Chairman Garcia was absent from the meeting.

8. Chairman and Trustees Reports, Correspondence

Under this item the Board Members will briefly identify relevant communications
received by them before the meeting, or meetings attended, or potential business of the
district. No action will be taken on any of these items, but a member may request
such item or topic be placed on a future agenda.

Trustee Lufrano stated great job Brooke, saving the district $17,000 is pretty awesome. She
is happy to help at the easter event and will be here at the time discussed. Vicky stated a
member of public pointed out that the sign by Chevron was done and locks great, so
awesome job. Trustee Lufrano stated she is guessing that at the April meeting we will have
the rate increase hearing. She volunteers at the senior lunch on Friday’s and one senior
asked her about a bus service, there use to be a bus service that made rounds take them to
town.

Secretary/Treasurer Siegman stated his neighbors have asked about the roads. Carson City is
now considering creating GID’s to get funding for roads. They are asking how that works,
creating a GID will fix roads is how it is presented. General Manager Chris Johnson stated it
is not.

Chairman Stulac stated residents have approached him about the roads he gave them an
update on roads. He went and looked at Somerset with potholes. On his side of the highway,
Haystack is the worst. One thing he has said before, one of the biggest things he has as a
trustee is our dollars and infrastructure worked on, we have certain limitations and things we
have to work on. Is Stacie doing grant training, is there anything we can do to check that out
and see what there is out there for roads. General Manager Chris Johnson stated that is
precisely why she is doing that training. Chairman Stulac stated great, he is glad she is doing
that training. Chairman Stulac stated he wanted to let the board, and staff know that he put in
a couple of complaints for Douglas County code enforcement, Brooke took care of all of
them. It was a success both were promptly addressed.

Trustee Dunham stated with Stacie taking classes, keep it in house. Are there possibilities
for grants for our roads. General Manager Chris Johnson stated yes to find grants for our
roads if they are there,

Chairman Stulac stated the next question will be what road is next. When will the PCI be
updated, he knows it takes money, but it would be nice to have that updated to show
residents. General Manager Chris Johnson stated the next roads are a section of Amador and
Somerset.

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-5-

44



9. Adjournment

Chairman Stulac stated absent objection he approves adjournment. No objection. Item
passed, meeting adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 7:11P.M.

FINAL APPROVED MINUTES AS PRESENTED

Secretary/Treasurer
Russ Siegman

Minutes of the March 20, 2024, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
-6-

43



